
 
Tim Egan  

From: "Tim Egan" <eedetail@qwest.net>
To: "Tim Egan" <eedetail@qwest.net>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2006 8:46 AM
Subject: Re: SEIPS July Match
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Match 
Date: 

7/8/2006 

Place Name USPSA Class Division PF Lady For Age Match 
Pts Match % Point 

Series 

1 Cooley Jr., 
Bennie TY21122 M Limited Major No No 465.6107 100.000% 

2 Pullen, Gary TY2933 A Open Major No No 452.6790 97.223% 

3 Larsen, 
Dennis TY35852 M Limited Major No No 429.9885 92.349% 

4 Batt, Russell A56833 U Production Minor No No 394.2341 84.670% 
5 Beale, Lyle TY37729 A Open Major No No 389.6610 83.688% 
6 Hansen, Rex TY12225 B Limited Major No No Senior 347.1909 74.567% 
7 Neill, Guy A632 M Limited Major No No Senior 337.9423 72.580% 
8 Cook, Dustin U Limited 10 Major No No 325.3948 69.886% 
9 Cook, Bryan Pen U Production Minor No No 325.3210 69.870% 

10 Roberts, Jim TY36793 C Limited Major No No Super 
Senior 312.2219 67.056% 

11 Moats, Tim FY34021 B Production Minor No No 284.5014 61.103% 

12 Moats, Vince FY36312 D Single 
Stack Major No No 276.7193 59.431% 

13 Taylor, Larry TY36463 C Limited 10 Major No No Senior 265.5267 57.028% 

14 Bautista, 
Michael U Production Minor No No 238.9384 51.317% 

15 Welch, Bob A40985 C Limited 10 Major No No Super 
Senior 192.0318 41.243% 

16 Malcom, 
Hank U Open Major No No 191.4079 41.109% 

17 Moats, Tyler TY36313 D Revolver Major No No 167.2558 35.922% 

18 Young, Nick U Single 
Stack Major No No 165.4216 35.528% 

19 Bevilacqua, 
Dan U Single 

Stack Major No No 158.8379 34.114% 

20 Malcom, 
Henry [Lee] A55171 U Production Minor No No Super 

Senior 144.6750 31.072% 

21 McKinlay, 
Jeff A55876 U Limited Major No No 137.2137 29.470% 

22 Graham, Zeb TY52923 C Production Minor No No 131.5609 28.256% 

23 McKinlay, 
Lynn TY43636 D Production Minor No No Super 

Senior 129.9341 27.906% 

24 Watson, Bob U Limited 10 Major No No 97.9449 21.036% 
Number of 
Competitors: 24 

Printed: 07/08/06 
10:41 PM

Stage 
No: 1 Down the Path 



Place Name No. Class Division Points Penalties Time Hit 
Factor Stage Pts Stage % 

1 Pullen, Gary 19 A Open 94 0 15.15 6.2046 100.0000 100.00% 
2 Larsen, Dennis 10 M Limited 89 0 14.63 6.0834 98.0466 98.05% 
3 Beale, Lyle 2 A Open 85 10 13.79 5.4387 87.6559 87.66% 
4 Batt, Russell 1 U Production 92 0 17.85 5.1541 83.0690 83.07% 
5 Cooley Jr., Bennie 7 M Limited 81 20 12.76 4.7806 77.0493 77.05% 
6 Cook, Dustin 6 U Limited 10 91 0 20.88 4.3582 70.2414 70.24% 
7 Roberts, Jim 20 C Limited 91 10 20.54 3.9435 63.5577 63.56% 

8 Moats, Vince 17 D Single 
Stack 89 0 24.67 3.6076 58.1440 58.14% 

9 Cook, Bryan 5 U Production 73 10 18.50 3.4054 54.8851 54.89% 
10 Hansen, Rex 9 B Limited 95 0 28.35 3.3510 54.0083 54.01% 
11 Moats, Tim 15 B Production 81 10 21.53 3.2977 53.1493 53.15% 
12 Taylor, Larry 21 C Limited 10 89 10 25.09 3.1487 50.7478 50.75% 
13 Neill, Guy 18 M Limited 91 10 27.15 2.9834 48.0837 48.08% 
14 Welch, Bob 23 C Limited 10 92 0 33.43 2.7520 44.3542 44.35% 
15 Bautista, Michael 3 U Production 81 10 29.00 2.4483 39.4594 39.46% 
16 Malcom, Henry [Lee] 12 U Production 92 0 43.65 2.1077 33.9700 33.97% 
17 Malcom, Hank 11 U Open 91 10 42.00 1.9286 31.0834 31.08% 

18 Young, Nick 24 U Single 
Stack 88 0 46.75 1.8824 30.3388 30.34% 

19 Moats, Tyler 16 D Revolver 94 0 51.20 1.8359 29.5893 29.59% 

20 Bevilacqua, Dan 4 U Single 
Stack 97 0 53.64 1.8084 29.1461 29.15% 

21 Graham, Zeb 8 C Production 86 0 51.13 1.6820 27.1089 27.11% 
22 McKinlay, Jeff 13 U Limited 91 0 77.27 1.1777 18.9811 18.98% 
23 McKinlay, Lynn 14 D Production 67 30 31.79 1.1639 18.7587 18.76% 
24 Watson, Bob 22 U Limited 10 89 0 83.35 1.0678 17.2098 17.21% 

Number of 
Competitors: 24 

Stage 
No: 2 Echelon Right 

Place Name No. Class Division Points Penalties Time Hit 
Factor Stage Pts Stage % 

1 Cooley Jr., Bennie 7 M Limited 85 0 13.21 6.4345 90.0000 100.00% 
2 Pullen, Gary 19 A Open 83 0 15.16 5.4749 76.5780 85.09% 
3 Hansen, Rex 9 B Limited 86 0 15.87 5.4190 75.7961 84.22% 
4 Roberts, Jim 20 C Limited 86 0 16.11 5.3383 74.6673 82.96% 
5 Batt, Russell 1 U Production 80 0 15.57 5.1381 71.8671 79.85% 
6 Neill, Guy 18 M Limited 86 0 17.51 4.9115 68.6976 76.33% 
7 Cook, Bryan 5 U Production 80 0 17.55 4.5584 63.7588 70.84% 
8 Moats, Tim 15 B Production 78 0 18.68 4.1756 58.4045 64.89% 
9 Bautista, Michael 3 U Production 83 10 18.04 4.0466 56.6002 62.89% 
10 Cook, Dustin 6 U Limited 10 85 0 21.37 3.9775 55.6337 61.82% 
11 Taylor, Larry 21 C Limited 10 78 10 18.63 3.6500 51.0529 56.73% 
12 Larsen, Dennis 10 M Limited 73 30 13.09 3.2850 45.9476 51.05% 

13 Moats, Vince 17 D Single 
Stack 64 20 14.95 2.9431 41.1654 45.74% 

14 Beale, Lyle 2 A Open 66 30 12.77 2.8191 39.4310 43.81% 
15 McKinlay, Jeff 13 U Limited 83 0 30.97 2.6800 37.4854 41.65% 
16 Malcom, Hank 11 U Open 82 10 27.44 2.6239 36.7008 40.78% 
17 Moats, Tyler 16 D Revolver 86 0 34.72 2.4770 34.6460 38.50% 

18 Bevilacqua, Dan 4 U Single 
Stack 84 0 38.30 2.1932 30.6765 34.09% 
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19 Welch, Bob 23 C Limited 10 78 10 32.47 2.0942 29.2918 32.55% 
20 McKinlay, Lynn 14 D Production 82 0 39.31 2.0860 29.1771 32.42% 

21 Young, Nick 24 U Single 
Stack 77 10 39.42 1.6996 23.7725 26.41% 

22 Malcom, Henry [Lee] 12 U Production 81 10 43.71 1.6243 22.7192 25.24% 
23 Graham, Zeb 8 C Production 74 20 34.84 1.5499 21.6786 24.09% 
24 Watson, Bob 22 U Limited 10 80 0 55.54 1.4404 20.1470 22.39% 

Number of 
Competitors: 24 

Stage 
No: 3 Steel Presidente 

Place Name No. Class Division Points Penalties Time Hit 
Factor Stage Pts Stage % 

1 Beale, Lyle 2 A Open 60 0 7.13 8.4151 60.0000 100.00% 
2 Cooley Jr., Bennie 7 M Limited 60 0 7.26 8.2645 58.9262 98.21% 
3 Larsen, Dennis 10 M Limited 60 0 7.53 7.9681 56.8129 94.69% 
4 Pullen, Gary 19 A Open 60 0 9.22 6.5076 46.3994 77.33% 
5 Batt, Russell 1 U Production 60 0 9.39 6.3898 45.5595 75.93% 
6 Neill, Guy 18 M Limited 60 0 10.01 5.9940 42.7375 71.23% 
7 Hansen, Rex 9 B Limited 60 0 10.74 5.5866 39.8327 66.39% 
8 Moats, Tim 15 B Production 60 0 12.10 4.9587 35.3557 58.93% 

9 Moats, Vince 17 D Single 
Stack 60 0 12.33 4.8662 34.6962 57.83% 

10 Cook, Dustin 6 U Limited 10 60 0 12.79 4.6912 33.4484 55.75% 
11 Taylor, Larry 21 C Limited 10 60 0 12.84 4.6729 33.3180 55.53% 
12 Welch, Bob 23 C Limited 10 60 0 13.03 4.6048 32.8324 54.72% 
13 Bautista, Michael 3 U Production 60 0 13.40 4.4776 31.9255 53.21% 
14 Cook, Bryan 5 U Production 60 0 14.28 4.2017 29.9583 49.93% 
15 Roberts, Jim 20 C Limited 60 0 14.77 4.0623 28.9644 48.27% 
16 McKinlay, Lynn 14 D Production 60 0 15.04 3.9894 28.4446 47.41% 
17 Moats, Tyler 16 D Revolver 60 0 16.81 3.5693 25.4493 42.42% 
18 Malcom, Hank 11 U Open 60 0 18.21 3.2949 23.4928 39.15% 

19 Bevilacqua, Dan 4 U Single 
Stack 60 0 23.55 2.5478 18.1659 30.28% 

20 McKinlay, Jeff 13 U Limited 60 0 24.44 2.4550 17.5042 29.17% 

21 Young, Nick 24 U Single 
Stack 60 0 25.98 2.3095 16.4668 27.44% 

22 Malcom, Henry [Lee] 12 U Production 60 0 32.31 1.8570 13.2405 22.07% 
23 Watson, Bob 22 U Limited 10 60 0 33.12 1.8116 12.9168 21.53% 
24 Graham, Zeb 8 C Production 60 40 23.03 0.8684 6.1917 10.32% 

Number of 
Competitors: 24 

Stage 
No: 4 Barrels of Fun - 

2 

Place Name No. Class Division Points Penalties Time Hit 
Factor Stage Pts Stage % 

1 Pullen, Gary 19 A Open 75 0 17.29 4.3378 85.0000 100.00% 
2 Cooley Jr., Bennie 7 M Limited 79 0 18.29 4.3193 84.6375 99.57% 
3 Beale, Lyle 2 A Open 73 10 14.95 4.2140 82.5741 97.15% 
4 Larsen, Dennis 10 M Limited 76 10 16.07 4.1070 80.4774 94.68% 
5 Batt, Russell 1 U Production 70 10 18.09 3.3167 64.9914 76.46% 
6 Cook, Bryan 5 U Production 65 0 21.55 3.0162 59.1030 69.53% 
7 Cook, Dustin 6 U Limited 10 79 0 26.45 2.9868 58.5269 68.86% 
8 Hansen, Rex 9 B Limited 69 10 26.17 2.2545 44.1773 51.97% 
9 Roberts, Jim 20 C Limited 75 10 30.88 2.1049 41.2459 48.52% 
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10 Neill, Guy 18 M Limited 76 10 33.87 1.9486 38.1832 44.92% 
11 Malcom, Hank 11 U Open 69 10 32.84 1.7966 35.2047 41.42% 
12 Bautista, Michael 3 U Production 64 10 34.21 1.5785 30.9310 36.39% 

13 Moats, Vince 17 D Single 
Stack 65 20 28.72 1.5669 30.7037 36.12% 

14 Taylor, Larry 21 C Limited 10 70 10 39.15 1.5326 30.0316 35.33% 
15 Graham, Zeb 8 C Production 77 0 53.87 1.4294 28.0094 32.95% 

16 Young, Nick 24 U Single 
Stack 68 10 43.32 1.3389 26.2360 30.87% 

17 Malcom, Henry [Lee] 12 U Production 71 0 63.29 1.1218 21.9819 25.86% 
18 Moats, Tim 15 B Production 58 30 25.26 1.1085 21.7213 25.55% 
19 Moats, Tyler 16 D Revolver 75 10 65.58 0.9912 19.4227 22.85% 
20 Welch, Bob 23 C Limited 10 63 30 33.36 0.9892 19.3836 22.80% 
21 Watson, Bob 22 U Limited 10 60 20 66.93 0.5976 11.7101 13.78% 
22 McKinlay, Jeff 13 U Limited 56 30 49.75 0.5226 10.2404 12.05% 
23 McKinlay, Lynn 14 D Production 48 30 43.62 0.4127 8.0869 9.51% 

24 Bevilacqua, Dan 4 U Single 
Stack 53 50 49.02 0.0612 1.1992 1.41% 

Number of 
Competitors: 24 

Stage 
No: 5 All Ways 

Place Name No. Class Division Points Penalties Time Hit 
Factor Stage Pts Stage % 

1 Beale, Lyle 2 A Open 100 10 15.80 5.6962 120.0000 100.00% 
2 Batt, Russell 1 U Production 112 0 20.16 5.5556 117.0380 97.53% 
3 Neill, Guy 18 M Limited 115 0 20.82 5.5235 116.3618 96.97% 
4 Cooley Jr., Bennie 7 M Limited 112 0 20.28 5.5227 116.3449 96.95% 
5 Larsen, Dennis 10 M Limited 110 10 19.38 5.1600 108.7040 90.59% 
6 Pullen, Gary 19 A Open 117 0 23.26 5.0301 105.9675 88.31% 
7 Hansen, Rex 9 B Limited 118 0 23.87 4.9434 104.1410 86.78% 

8 Moats, Vince 17 D Single 
Stack 113 0 25.18 4.4877 94.5409 78.78% 

9 Cook, Bryan 5 U Production 98 0 23.59 4.1543 87.5173 72.93% 
10 Taylor, Larry 21 C Limited 10 113 0 27.50 4.1091 86.5651 72.14% 
11 Moats, Tim 15 B Production 106 0 26.08 4.0644 85.6234 71.35% 
12 Roberts, Jim 20 C Limited 112 0 28.63 3.9120 82.4128 68.68% 
13 Cook, Dustin 6 U Limited 10 111 0 28.92 3.8382 80.8581 67.38% 

14 Young, Nick 24 U Single 
Stack 111 0 36.91 3.0073 63.3538 52.79% 

15 Bautista, Michael 3 U Production 109 10 34.61 2.8604 60.2591 50.22% 
16 Welch, Bob 23 C Limited 10 114 0 40.18 2.8372 59.7704 49.81% 
17 Malcom, Hank 11 U Open 113 0 40.82 2.7683 58.3189 48.60% 

18 Bevilacqua, Dan 4 U Single 
Stack 118 0 43.54 2.7102 57.0949 47.58% 

19 Moats, Tyler 16 D Revolver 118 0 47.90 2.4635 51.8978 43.25% 
20 McKinlay, Jeff 13 U Limited 102 0 44.35 2.2999 48.4512 40.38% 
21 McKinlay, Lynn 14 D Production 85 30 28.08 1.9587 41.2633 34.39% 
22 Graham, Zeb 8 C Production 111 10 59.25 1.7046 35.9103 29.93% 
23 Malcom, Henry [Lee] 12 U Production 108 0 63.37 1.7043 35.9039 29.92% 
24 Watson, Bob 22 U Limited 10 97 10 61.67 1.4107 29.7188 24.77% 

Number of 
Competitors: 24 

Stage 
No: 6 Fluffy's Revenge 

1 
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Place Name No. Class Division Points Penalties Time Hit 
Factor Stage Pts Stage % 

1 Larsen, Dennis 10 M Limited 40 0 4.59 8.7146 40.0000 100.00% 
2 Pullen, Gary 19 A Open 40 0 4.74 8.4388 38.7341 96.84% 
3 Cooley Jr., Bennie 7 M Limited 40 0 4.75 8.4211 38.6528 96.63% 
4 Moats, Tim 15 B Production 40 0 6.07 6.5898 30.2472 75.62% 
5 Cook, Bryan 5 U Production 40 0 6.10 6.5574 30.0985 75.25% 
6 Hansen, Rex 9 B Limited 40 0 6.28 6.3694 29.2355 73.09% 
7 Cook, Dustin 6 U Limited 10 40 0 6.88 5.8140 26.6863 66.72% 
8 Neill, Guy 18 M Limited 36 0 6.92 5.2023 23.8785 59.70% 

9 Bevilacqua, Dan 4 U Single 
Stack 40 0 8.14 4.9140 22.5553 56.39% 

10 Roberts, Jim 20 C Limited 40 0 8.59 4.6566 21.3738 53.43% 
11 Bautista, Michael 3 U Production 40 0 9.29 4.3057 19.7632 49.41% 

12 Moats, Vince 17 D Single 
Stack 40 0 10.51 3.8059 17.4691 43.67% 

13 Malcom, Henry [Lee] 12 U Production 40 0 10.89 3.6731 16.8595 42.15% 
14 Taylor, Larry 21 C Limited 10 40 10 9.97 3.0090 13.8113 34.53% 
15 Graham, Zeb 8 C Production 40 0 14.50 2.7586 12.6620 31.66% 
16 Batt, Russell 1 U Production 35 20 5.88 2.5510 11.7091 29.27% 
17 Malcom, Hank 11 U Open 35 20 10.42 1.4395 6.6073 16.52% 
18 Welch, Bob 23 C Limited 10 31 20 7.89 1.3942 6.3994 16.00% 
19 Moats, Tyler 16 D Revolver 40 10 22.03 1.3618 6.2507 15.63% 
20 Watson, Bob 22 U Limited 10 36 0 26.47 1.3600 6.2424 15.61% 

21 Young, Nick 24 U Single 
Stack 39 20 16.60 1.1446 5.2537 13.13% 

22 McKinlay, Jeff 13 U Limited 30 10 20.17 0.9916 4.5514 11.38% 
23 McKinlay, Lynn 14 D Production 30 20 10.92 0.9158 4.2035 10.51% 
24 Beale, Lyle 2 A Open 20 80 4.19 0 .0000 0.00% 

Number of 
Competitors: 24 

Printed: 07/08/06 10:41 PM
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